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HAMPSHIRE Constabulary 

From: Chief Superintendent Derek Stevens M. Ed. 
Head of Professional Standards Department 

Your Ref: 

Our Ref: D IlSKS/GM. [._�..o_d_.e_..A_.i 

Mrs M Jackson 

Code A 

West Hill, Winchester 
Hampshire, SO22 5DB 

Telex: 
Fax: 01962 871200 
DX: 132262, Winchester 7 

17thApfi12002 

Dear Madam 

I acknowledge receipt of your recent letter via the Chief Constable and have notedthe matters you 
have raised. 

I am sure you will appreciate at this stage I am unable to comment further. However, I am 
arranging for an enquiry to be made and will write to you again as soon as possible. 

Yours faithfully 

Chief Superintendent 


